

# **GIANLUCA VIGATO**



FREELANCE SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

## **ABOUT ME**

I am Gianluca. I have been a software developer for 18 years and recently started freelancing. My background ranges from industrial automation to softwares for Italian GDO distribution, business management systems, and financial softwares.









www.gv-software.com



41012, Carpi, Italy

## LANGUAGES

- Italian
- English (B1/B2)

#### **SW LANGUAGES & DB**

- Delphi
- MQL5
- MQL4
- C#
- ASP.NET
- C++
- C
- HTML / CSS / JAVASCRIPT
- ORACLE
- MSSQL
- FIREBIRD
- POSTGRESQL
- WORK IN PROGRESS

#### **EXPERIENCES**

GV SOFTWARE DI GIANLUCA VIGATO - FREELANCE August 2024

TEKNOMAINT SISTEMI INFORMATICI s.r.l. - Delphi July 2023 - July 2024

Delphi Team Leader. Development of the company's ERP system

UAKARI SOFTWARE s.r.l. - Delphi Developer July 2022 - July 2023

Development of Delphi Windows and Android applications for the Italian GDO distribution

TEKNE (DiTech s.p.a) - Delphi Analyst Developer January 2019 - June 2022

Development of Delphi and C# applications for the Italian GDO distribution.

BARTOLI s.r.l - Delphi Developer **January 2013 - January 2019** 

Development of Delphi's applications for the ceramics and plastics sectors and developed Siemens PLC S7 User Interface

ELCO ELETTRONICA s.n.c - C / C++ Developer April 2008 - December 2012

Development of the software for industrial automation for various sectors (Marble, Wood, Glass, Plastic...)

### **EDUCATION**

Delphi programming course

English course B1/B2

**University - Electronics and Telecommunication Engineering** 

2006-2007

Attendance: 2 years

Technical Secondary School - Electronics and Telecomun 2001-2006

#### **SKILLS**

FrontEnd Development BackEnd Development Mobile Development



www.gv-software.com